
 

 

 

TO:             All Shareholders of 10 Park Ave. Tenants’ Corp. 

FROM: Andrew Leight, Management Executive, AKAM Associates, Inc. 

DATE:  December 3, 2014 

RE:  Staff Holiday List 2014 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

To assist you in your personal planning for the holiday season, the following is a list of current 

building employees: 

 

Employee    Position   Date of Employment 

Hung Nguyen    Resident Manager  October 05, 1981 

Nikac Djelos    Handyman   April 10, 1988 

Nghia Lam    Handyman   April 04, 1989 

Alan Le    Elevator Operator  April 15, 1991 

Joso Utkovic    Porter    January 20, 1993 

Stanford Scott    Porter    June 1, 2000 

Argjend Krcishta (Jimmy)  Porter    June 5, 2006 

Isaac Read    Desk Clerk   April 30, 1989 

Tony (Antonije) Nikac  Desk Clerk   October 22, 1990 

Salvador Morales   Desk Clerk   September 07, 1992 

Adnan Feratovic   Desk Clerk   October 08, 1997 

Joseph Matier    Doorman   May 15, 2004 

Thomas Coss               Doorman   January 11, 2006 

Andrew Marquez   Doorman               June 15, 2013 

 

 

 


